From: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:00 PM
To: Ghida S. Neukirch
Subject: crimo in case you need this
Attachments: Person_Summary_Report.docx
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] s Michael Lubelfeld, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

1936 Green Bay Rd. Highland Park, IL 60035




Person Summary Report

Crimo, Robert Person ID: 3239

Gender: M Student Number: -

Birth Date: 098/20/2000
Staff Number:
Person GUID: 49E3F0C3-AB7A-439D-9F4D-CE04D9C41808

Contact Information:

Other Phone: Pager:
Work Phone: Email:
Cell Phone: Secondary Email:

Preferred Language: en_US

Secondary Household:
Household Phone:

Address(es):

Non-Household Relationships

Crimo, Paul Grandfather
Pesina, Denise Mother
Crimo, Bob Father

O Sibling

Race/Ethnicity Information

State Race/Ethnicity: 05:White
Federal Race/Ethnicity Designation: 6:White
Race(s): White
Hispanic/Latino: N:No
Race/Ethnicity Determination: 04:Unknown

Date Entered US:
Date Entered US School:

Person Comments: Contact Information Comments:
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From: S

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:00 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Crimo

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

There is a Robert Crimo who has some disturbing youtube content, as well as a video of a silver colored sedan with the
#47 onit.

Mark A. Roeder

119 E. Main St.

Manchester, |IA 52057-1736
Ph. 563-927-2782

Fax 563-927-3334

Email

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Since email messages sent between you and this law office are transmitted over the internet, I
cannot assure that such messages are secure. You should be careful transmitting information to the Roeder Law Office
that you consider confidential. If you are uncomfortable with the risk that email may be intercepted you may decide not
to use email to communicate with the Roeder Law Office. The information provided in this e-mail message, along with the
attachments, may be privileged, confidential and covered by the electronic communications privacy act, 18 U.S.C. § 2510-
2521 as well as other state and federal laws. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me at the above
phone number.

NOTE: The Florida Bar Disciplinary Counsel requires all lawyers to notify all recipients of e-mail that (1) e-mail
communication is not a secure method of communication, (2) any e-mail that is sent to you or by you may be copied and
held by various computers it passes through as it goes from me to you and vice versa, (3) persons not participating in our
communications may intercept our communications by improperly accessing your computer or my computer or even some
computer unconnected to either of us which the e-mail passed through. If you want future communications to be sent in a
different manner please advise.



From: CJE SeniorlLife <communications@cje.ccsend.com> on behalf of CJE SeniorLife <communications@cje.net>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:00 PM
To: jaiello@cityhpil.com
Subject: A message from Dan Fagin, President and CEO CJE Seniorlife
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
]

CJE Friends and Families,

| am deeply saddened by the news of today’s shooting at the Highland
Park July 4™ parade. On a day meant for celebration and community,
we are forced to endure another senseless and disturbing act of
violence.

At this stage, we are not aware of any CJE employees, residents or
their family members who are victims of the shooting. However, my

heart goes out to the many in our CJE community who are impacted
emotionally by the toll of today’s tragedy—myself included.

As always, our mental health services are available to older adults in
need. For additional crisis support resources please visit
mentalhealth.chicago.gov.

In times like these, it is critical that we remind each other of the good
in our communities, show compassion and lend strength to those who
may be struggling. Hug your loved ones a bit tighter today.

Sincerely,

Dan Fagin
President and CEO

773.508.1000

cje.net



CJE SeniorLife” is a partner with the
Jewish United Fund in serving our
community.
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CJE SeniorLife | 3003 West Touhy Avenue, Chicago, IL 60645

Unsubscribe jaiello@cityhpil.com
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by communications@cje.net in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



From: Claiborne, Taisje (NBCUniversal) <Taisje.Claiborne@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:00 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: Re: Meet The Press NOW Interview Request For Tomorrow, Tues. July 5th at 4pm ET

Attachments: image003.gif; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image001.png;
image008,jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you for the response Amanda. I will check-in tomorrow and the coming days about a possible interview.

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:13:02 PM

To: Claiborne, Taisje (NBCUniversal) <Taisje.Claiborne@nbcuni.com>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meet The Press NOW Interview Request For Tomorrow, Tues. July 5th at 4pm ET

Hi Taisje,
Thank you for reaching out.

At this time, the City is focused on providing regular updates through media briefings, and will not be able to schedule one-on-
on¢ intervicws during an active incident.

Please don’t hesitate to check in over the next few days. 1 will be sure to add you to our press list so that vou receive our
updates regarding this tragic incident.

If you would like to discuss, pleasc feel frec to contact me af N ENENEND
Sincerely,
Amanda Civitello

Comrnunications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com




000

From: Claiborne, Taisje (NBCUniversal) <Taisje.Claiborne@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 3:53 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Meet The Press NOW Interview Request For Tomorrow, Tues. July 5th at 4pm ET

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Amanda,

I am reaching out on behalf of Meet The Press NOW on NBC NEWS NOW. | know this is busy time for you all but |
wanted to see if Mayor Rotering has any availability to join Peter Alexander on Meet The Press NOW tomorrow,
Tuesday, July 5™ during the 4pm ET hour to discuss the shooting we saw take place today.

Does Méyor Rotering have any availability to join Meet The Press NOW 'T;Li,esda‘y, July 5™ during thé:4pm ET hour? |
would love to set it up if her schedule allows.

Just a note - Meet The Press NOW currently airs on NBC News NOW. On the NBC NOW platform, Meet The Press NOW
will continue to discuss important political and public policy news while reaching an even broader audience on the
platform.

Thank you for your consideration

Sincerely,

Taisje Claiborne
Associate Booking Producer, Meet The Press NOW

cll
21z NBC NEWS NOW



From: kimberly patterson

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:02 PM

To: Colleen Delaney

Cc: mary mccormac

Subject: Re: Breaking News: A shooting at a Fourth of July parade in a Chicago suburb sent

hundreds fleeing for safety. It is unclear if there were any injuries or deaths.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

i

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 4, 2022, at 4:21 PM, Colleen Delaney </ NG v ote:

Leigh is okay. I received a text from her at 1:00pm that she was back at the police station helping
with the phones.

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 3:57 PM kimberly patterson (i N 1 ot
Does anyone have any idea if she has been heard from yet‘?@‘ e me o
KK

Sent from my iPad

- On Jul 4, 2022, at 3:55 PM, mary mccormack <\l N, ot c:

I'm sorry this happened, Leigh | hope you're home or somewhere sheltering in
place.

Mary McCormac /SN
From: Colleen Delaney (NN

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:32 PM

To: kimberly patterso
C ; mary mccormack

Subject: Re: Breaking News: A shooting at a Fourth of July parade in a Chicago suburb
sent hundreds fleeing for safety. It is unclear if there were any injuries or deaths.

Leigh is there. She works for the Highland Park police and was helping at the
parade.

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 12:29 PM kimberly patterson—

wrote:
I am so sorry to hear about this-
Kimberly



Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: The New York Times <nytdirect@nytimes.com>
Date; July 4, 2022 at 12:19:20 PM CDT

To:
Subject: Breaking News: A shooting at a Fourth of July parade in a

Chicago suburb sent hundreds fleeing for safety. It is unclear if there were
any injuries or deaths.
Reply-To: The New York Times <nytdirect@nytimes.com>

View in browser - nytimes.com

BREAKING NEWS
A shooting at a Fourth of July parade in a
Chicago suburb sent hundreds fleeing for
safety. It is unclear if there were any
injuries or deaths.

Monday, July 4, 2022 1:18 PM ET

Hundreds of people ran from the sounds of gunfire in Highland Park, I1l.,

north of Chicago.
Read the latest
x]
HE ]2
A -
Lt

You received this emall because you signed up for NYTimes.com's Breaking News Alerts. To stop
receiving these emails, unsubscribe or manage your email preferences.

fe
Subscribe to the Times Get the NYT app

Change Your Email Privacy Policy Contact Advertise California Notice
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From: Lake Zurich Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5.02 PM
To: cosborn@cityhpil.com
Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released —- Mon 05:01:53PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

BREAKING NEWS

—
]

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shootin

Robert E. Crimo |l is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connectior

Read full sto




From: Northbrook Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:02 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon
05:01:56PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
rT g

BREAKING NEWS

—— =
]

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shoot

BE
Robert E. Crimo lll is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connec

Read full story

You received this message because you are subscribed t




From: Goodman, David <david.cgoodman@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:03 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; kstone@cityhpil.com; astolberg@cityhpil.com; alidawer@cityhpil.com; mholleman@cityhpil.com;
ablumberg@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN - URGENT INTERVIEW REQUEST

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

David at CNN here. If any of you are interested in coming on CNN to talk about the shooting, please call me ASAP at 332-213-
6775.

Best,

David Goodman

CNN | Editorial Producer
Twitter - @davidgoodmanTV
Phone —-(332) 213-6775



From: Bracy

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:03 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Bobby Crimo I

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

You probably have this info. But in case you don’t. Looks like the same guy

https://youtube.fandom.com/wiki/Awake

Sent from my iPhone



From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:03 PM

To: jtorres@cityhpil.com

Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon
05:02:00PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

BREAKING NEWS

P

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shoot|
HE

Robért E. Crimo lll is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connec

Read full sto




From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:03 PM
To: clater@cityhpil.com
Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon 05:02:00PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

e
Ty

BREAKING NEWS

r Fr
| = I

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shootin:

Robert E. Crimo |l is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connectior

Read full story

You received this message because you are subscribed to Hig




From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:03 PM
To: lamidei@cityhpil.com
Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon
05:02:00PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
EF
LI | l.

BREAKING NEWS

S 3% s 15 St e T b e A8 oy
|x|

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
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com
Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon
05:02:00PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
TT l5

BREAKING NEWS

EI ot

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooti
HE

Robert E. Crimo |l is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connec

Read full ston
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You received this message because you are subscribed ¢




From: Highland Park Patch <nareply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:03 PM

To: rbannon@cityhpil.com

Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon
05:02:00PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

BREAKING NEWS

po—
Kl

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shoot
[x] ¢

Rol;ert E. Crimo lll is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connec

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
To: jlogan@cityhpil.com
Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon
05:02:00PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
LI l—‘

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shoot

Robert E. Crimo Il is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connec

Read full story

You received this message because you are subscribed t




From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:03 PM

To: cityhp @cityhpil.com

Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon
05:02:00PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

X

ML T El

BREAKING NEWS

x]

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shoot
] 5

Rot;ert E. Crimo lll is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connec

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
To: rsabo@cityhpil.com
Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon
05:02:00PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x] 3

BREAKING NEWS

] =

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooti

j= 4
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

To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Subject: Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shooting Released — Mon
05:02:00PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

BREAKING NEWS

!EI Te e - oame

Name Of Man Wanted In Highland Park Parade Mass Shoot
[] §

4

Robert E. Crimo lll is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connec

Read full ston
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You received this message because you are subscribed t




From:

Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 5:07 PM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://youtube.fandom.com/wiki/Awake

This is the YouTube post I found where Robert Crimo is talking about killing
If you don’t get it let me know



From: I

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:07 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Not sure if this 1s helpful, but I just watched this video that Robert Crimo posted 10 months ago, is it a clue to
where he is? Could he be in that small shed like structure?
Just trying to help,

Luke

https://youtu.be/UfdanqeP470




From: Florip Joe <Joe.Florip@waukeganiL.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:08 PM
To: mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fwd: Highland Park Active Shooter Incident

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Ferdina Shannon <Shannon.Ferdina@waukeganil.gov>
Date: July 4, 2022 at 4:39:30 PM CDT

To: Sworn Personnel <Sworn-Personnel@waukeganil.gov>
Subject: Highland Park Active Shooter Incident

?
Information:

Person of interest in the highland park active shooter incident. She be considered armed and dangerous with long guns.
Subject is Crimo, Robert E , AKA Bobby , male white-ubject may be driving a 2010 silver Honda fit , 28-
hAny information contact PD Highland Park IL 847-861-9611.

Shannon Ferdina




From: G

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:08 PM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert Crimo

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://voutube.fandom.com/wiki/Awake

Just wanted to make sure you got it



From: Florip Joe <Joe.Florip@waukeganlL.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:08 PM

To: mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Highland Park Active Shooter Incident
Attachments: image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image003.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Smith James <James.Smith@waukeganil.gov>

Date: July 4, 2022 at 5:05:31 PM CDT

To: Ferdina Shannon <Shannon.Ferdina@waukeganil.gov>, Sworn Personnel <Sworn-Personnel@waukeganil.gov>
Subject: Highland Park Active Shooter Incident

?
[image004.jpg]

Possibly driving 2010 Honda Fit-imageOOS.jpg]

Jp

[image003.jpg]

Detective Jp Smith #818
Waukegan Police Department
Criminal Investigations Division
101 N. West Street

Waukegan, lllinois 60085

847) 599.2586 (office)
mobile)

From: Ferdina Shannon

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 4:39 PM

To: Sworn Personnel <Sworn-Personnel@waukeganlL.gov>
Subject: Highland Park Active Shooter Incident

Information:

Person of interest in the highland park active shooter incident. She be considered armed and dangerous with long guns.
Subject is Crimo, Robert E , AKA Bobby , male whitbubjec‘c may be driving a 2010 silver Honda fitb
y information contact PD Highland Park IL 847-861-9611.
1



w

Shannon Ferdina












From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com >
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:08 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Google Alert - Highland Park, IL

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Par_k_, IL

NEWS

What we know about the at-large Highland Park parade shooter | WANE 15
WANE 15

HIGHLAND PARK, lil. — Officials continue to search for the shooter who opened fire at a Fourth of July
parade in Highland Park Monday morning, ...

E B Flag as irrslevant

‘People just falling and falling: Witnesses describe terror at

lllinois parade shooting - CNN
CNN

Zoe Pawelczak's dad thought the repetitive pops ringing out at Highland Park's
Fourth of July parade Monday morning were part of the show, ...

B E Fiay as fralevan

PHOTQOS: Chaos unfolds as gunman opens fire at Highland Park Fourth of July

parade - ABC27
ABC27

Six people were killed and 24 others were hospitalized in a shooting at a Fourth of July parade in Highland
Park, according to officials.

E' E’ ilag as nreievant

Highland Park shooting suspect description released after July 4 parade attack

Kills at least 6
Fox News

A gunman opened fire on an Independence Day parade in Highland Park, lllinois, killing at least six people
and injuring about two dozen, ...




6 dead, 24 hospitalized after Highland Park Fourth of July parade shooting -

WGN Radio

WEN Radio

The downtown parade was disrupted around 10:10 a.m. Monday after shots were fired. Witnesses reported
seeing heavy police presence and fire vehicles ...

At least 6 dead, dozens wounded in mass shooting at July 4th parade in
Highland Park, Hllinois

Salen.com
A reporter attending the parade in the Chicago suburb described the scene of the shooting as a "bloodbath”
- Flag oy frrefevant

See more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe | View all your alerts

JReceive this alert as RSS8 feed

3

Send Feedback



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:08 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Robert Crimo on YouTube
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I just saw this.

https://youtu.be/VdgL. TBcVaWQ




From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:08 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert Crimo 1l
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

A quick google search reveals he is a rapper, Awake.
Check out:
https://youtube.fandom.com/wiki/Awake

https://archive.org/details/robert-crimo-archive

https://awake-the-rapper-
archive.blogspot.com/2019/11/videos.html

Law Office of Wayne Baker
14112 Piedras Road, NE
Albuquerque, NM 87123-2323
505-652-4222 (office)
888-308-0987 (fax)



From: Laura Waxman <lwaxman@usmayors.org>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:08 PM
To: Rotering, Nancy

Subject: So Sorry for What you and Highland Park are going through!
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nancy,

What an unspeakable tragedy and at the start of a 4th of July Parade with children and families present in beautiful
Highland Park! Want you to know that Tom Cochran has issued a statement on behalf of all of the mayors that
starts on our homepage and the full release is HERE.

Please let us know if there's anything we can do to help.

Laura

Laura DeKoven Waxman

Director of Public Safety

The U.S. Conference of Mayors

1620 Eye Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006

(202) 489-7534

lwaxman@usmayors.org




From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:09 PM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert Crimo Youtube Video
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://youtu.be/VdgL TBcVaWQ




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:09 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Media Release: Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (iL) 4th of July Parade

Good evening,

Investigators from the City of Highland Park Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County Major Crime
Task Force and law enforcement agencies throughout the area have been working tirelessly on the
investigation of the active shooter at the Highland Park (IL) Fourth of July Parade.

Through law enforcement partnerships and community information and leads, a person of interest has
been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo I1I. He is twenty-two years old. He is believed to be driving a
2010 Silver Honda Fit, IL Lic. Plate DM 80653. A photograph is included below.

Further information is available in the below press release. As always, please don’t hesitate to reach out
with any questions you might have at 224.707.7223.

Thank you for your concern and care for our community.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park

224.707.72283

Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) Fourth of July Parade
Shooting

Highland Park, Illinois - Investigators from the City of Highland Park Police Department, the FBI,
the Lake County Major Crime Task Force and law enforcement agencies throughout the area have been
working tirelessly on the investigation of the active shooter at the Highland Park (IL) Fourth of July
Parade.

Through law enforcement partnerships and community information and leads, a person of interest has
been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo III. He is twenty-two years old. He is believed to be driving a
2010 Silver Honda Fit, IL Lic. Plate DM 80653. A photograph is included below.

Numerous federal, State and local law enforcement agencies working on apprehending this person of
interest. Investigators continue to receive tips from the public and law enforcement partners, and will
follow up on all of them. Individuals who have information to share with police, are urged to contact 1-
800-CALL-FBI.

The City of Highland Park extends its deepest condolences to the loved ones of those who were impacted
by the horrific incident in gur community.



Further information regarding this investigation will be posted to cityhpil.com as available, and law
enforcement will continue to provide regular briefings to the public.
Person of Interest: Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo III

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

3 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST >
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:09 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:09 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

This is the Email Security Gateway at host spam1.cityhpil.com.

I'm sorry to inform you that the message below could not be delivered.
When delivery was attempted, the following error was returned.

<dalambert@chicagotribune.com>: host aspmx.l.google.com[142.251.116.26] said:
550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please
try 550-5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's email address for typos or
550-5.1.1 unnecessary spaces. Learn more at 550 5.1.1
https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser
a4-20020a8d4704000000b0060bfd5c8419si401234870tf.192 - gsmtp (in reply to
RCPT TO command)




Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-ID: BSE9C38F46E
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Mon, 4 Jul 2022 17:09:28 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; dalambert@chicagotribune.com

Original-Recipient: rfc822;dalambert@chicagotribune.com

Action: failed

Status: 5.1.1

Remote-MTA: dns; aspmx.l.google.com

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does
not exist. Please try 550-5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's email
address for typos or 550-5.1.1 unnecessary spaces. Learn more at 550 5.1.1
https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser
a4-20020a9d4704000000b0060bfd5c8419si401234870tf.192 - gsmtp



From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:09 PM
To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: Media Release: Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) 4th of July Parade



From: Elvi, Zel <ElviZ@cbsnews.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:10 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Cc: @CND National Desk Staff
Subject: URGENT CBS News Inquiry
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Reaching out from CBS News. We are following a report that 22-year-old Robert “Bobby” E. Crimo Il is a person of interest
in today’s mass shooting in Highland Park. Can you confirm? Is there any additional information you can share?

Please reply all.
Thanks,

Zel Elvi
CBS News



From:

Sent

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>
Monday, July 04, 2022 5:10 PM

acivitello@cityhpil.com

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

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

<info@wycc.org>: host wycc.org.mail.eo.outlook.com[104.47.55.138] said: 550
5.7.64 TenantAttribution; Relay Access Denied
[BNSNAM12FT064.eop-nam12.prod.protection.outlook.com] (in reply to end of
DATA command)



Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1 .cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-ID: 5520838F46B
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Mon, 4 Jul 2022 17:09:32 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; info@wycc.org

Original-Recipient: rfc822;info@wycc.org

Action: failed

Status: 5.7.64

Remote-MTA: dns; wycc.org.mail.eo.outlook.com

Diagnostic-Code: smip; 550 5.7.64 TenantAttribution; Relay Access Denied
[BN8NAM12FT064.eop-nam12.prod.protection.outlook.com]



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

Sent:

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

<taisje.claiborne@nbcuniversal.com>: host
mxb-00176a04.gslb.pphosted.com[67.231.149.53] said: 550 5.1.1 No such user
- pp (in reply to RCPT TO command)




Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-1D: DSA3038F464
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Mon, 4 Jul 2022 17:09:45 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; taisje.claiborne@nbcuniversal.com
Original-Recipient: rfc822;taisje.claiborne@nbcuniversal.com
Action: failed

Status: 5.1.1

Remote-MTA: dns; mxb-00176a04.gslb.pphosted.com
Diagnostic-Code: smip; 550 5.1.1 No such user - pp



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Monday, July 04, 2022 5:09 PM
Civitello, Amanda

Media Release: Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) 4th of July Parade



From: T

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:10 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Video of Crimo

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I’m sure you’ve already found this, but just in case you haven’t, I'm sending it. | found it doing a Google search.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Vdgl TBcVawWwQ

He's totally unhinged. | hope you catch him soon.

Haddonfield, NJ



From: Goodman, David <david.c.goodman@warnermedia.com >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:10 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: Re: Media Release: Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) 4th of July
Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks so much. Do you know if anyone from the city can join CNN between 2 and 4pm ET tomorrow via Skype to talk
the shooting? 332-213-6775 is my number so you have it.

From: "Civitello, Amanda" <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 6:09 PM

To: "Civitello, Amanda" <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Media Release: Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) 4th of July Parade

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments
Good evening,

Investigators from the City of Highland Park Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County Major
Crime Task Force and law enforcement agencies throughout the area have been working tirelessly on
the investigation of the active shooter at the Highland Park (IL) Fourth of July Parade.

Through law enforcement partnerships and community information and leads, a person of interest
has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo III. He is twenty-two years old. He is believed to be
driving a 2010 Silver Honda Fit, IL Lic. Plate A\ photograph is included below.

Further information is available in the below press release. As always, please don’t hesitate to reach

out with any questions you might have at—

Thank you for your concern and care for our community.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park

Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) Fourth of July Parade
Shooting

Highland Park, Illinois — Investigators {rom the City of Highland Park Police Department, the FBI,
the Lake County Major Crime Task Force and law enforcement agencies throughout the area have



been working tirelessly on the investigation of the active shooter at the Highland Park (IL) Fourth of
July Parade.

Through law enforcement partnerships and community information and leads, a person of interest
has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo III. He is twenty-two years old. He is believed to be
driving a 2010 Silver Honda Fit, IL Lic. Plate DM 80653. A photograph is included below.

Numerous federal, State and local law enforcement agencies working on apprehending this person of
interest. Investigators continue to receive tips from the public and law enforcement partners, and will
follow up on all of them. Individuals who have information to share with police, are urged to contact
1-800-CALL-FBL

The City of IHighland Park extends its deepest condolences to the loved ones of those who were
impacted by the horrific incident in our community.

Further information regarding this investigation will be posted to citvhpil.com as available, and law
enforcement will continue to provide regular briefings to the public.
Person of Interest: Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo III

Amanda Civitcllo
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

L City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@ecityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000




From: ]

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:11 PM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert Crimo Archive Footage: File 88104wMD8

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://youtu.be/ccBurwyE04w

Sent from my iPhone



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:11 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Parade shooter POI info
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I was watching a live broadcast where you mentioned the name of your POI. I did some digging and found out
there's someone named Bobby Crimo from Highland Park that goes by the name "Awake the Rapper". He's got
a bunch of different profiles if you search on Google. I don't know if this will help, but I hope you get whoever
did this. This was the only way I could get this info out. I missed all the tip line phone numbers during the
broadcast.



From: Suminski, Sarah (NBCUniversal) <Sarah.Suminski@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:11 PM
To: B 1 otering@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: MSNBC Interview Request for Mayor Rotering - 12pm CT hour

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello Mayor Rotering,

I send my heartfelt condolences for the atrocious shooting in Highland Park today — | hope that you and your loved ones are
safe and I’'m thinking of your community in the midst of this horrible tragedy.

I am reaching out to see if you are available to join Michael Steele on MSNBC for Peacock tomorrow during the 12pm CT
hour to talk about the shooting? This would be remote via Skype/Zoom/FaceTime. Please let me know when you can and
thank you for your consideration.

All the best,
Sarah
717-602-4190



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:11 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Robert Crimo

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Have no idea if this is the guy but, as a former Highland Park resident whose kids grew up with g
it’s what came up on Google:

https://vimeo.com/633103236




From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:12 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Bobby Crimo

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I was looking for news on the Highland Park suspect and stumbled across a disturbing video that led me to this
YouTube channel with many pictures of the someone who may be the suspect:

https://voutube.com/channel/UCly Y{Ggk As3QtStF AimkRIw

https://vimeo.com/633103236

I'm sorry if this is unhelpful and I'm just clogging up an inbox, but I didn't want to assume someone else had
sent it.

SO S ¢/ Heer)
o



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:12 PM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert Crimo Vidéo
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Sergeant,
I am from Deerfield, thank you for your hard work to keep us safe during this horrible time for our community.

This video link was sent to me. I do not know if it will be of much help in the investigation but I felt it would be
worth sharing with you guys.

https://vimeo.com/633103236

| T



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:13 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Condolences to all on todays tragic incident

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Chief Jogman
Highland Park Police Department

After watching the news broadcast in Canada of the July 4th mass shooting in Highland Park, | would like to express
condolences to those involved and commend the emergency responders in their rapid response.

| hope the survivors of todays incident receive the care and treatments they are going to need for some time to come. |
further express condolences to the families of those killed in this unprecedented mass shooting during what was to have
been a happy 4th of July for all.

Itis hoped the individual responsible is apprehended and brought to justice as rapidly as possible.

With your local proximity to O’Hare International airport, | hope the suspect in this incident doesn’t attempt flight from
the US before he can be arrested.

Respectfully

email

This message and it’s content is confidential. This message is intended for the recipient only. Canadian and International
data protection laws including the Canadian “Personal Information Privacy and Electronic Documents Act” (PIPEDA)

apply!



From: Floress, Vincent P <vpfloress@cbs.com>

Sent: " Monday, July 04, 2022 5:13 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: RE: Media Release: Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) 4th of July
Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Can you send us a higher quality photo?

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:09 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Media Release: Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) 4th of July Parade

External Email

Good evening,

Investigators from the City of Highland Park Police Department, the FBI, the Lake Countly Major
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

Further information is available in the below press release. As always, please don't hesitate to reach

out with any questions you might have at D

Thank you for your concern and care for our community.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park

Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) Fourth of July Parade
Shooting

Highland Park, Illinois — Investigators from the City of Highland Park Police Department, the FBI,
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
1-800-CALL-FBI.

The City of Highland Park extends its deepest condolences to the loved ones of those who were
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

» City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivilello@cilyhpil.com
citvhpil.com

Lf L in



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:14 PM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Maybe Highland Park Shooter

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]




From: L ]

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:14 PM

To: ljlogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Robert E. Crimo Sr. Obituary - Visitation & Funeral Information
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: July 4, 2022 at 6:03:06 PM EDT
To:
Subject: Robert E. Crimo Sr. Obituary - Visitation & Funeral Information

https://www kelleyspaldingfuneralhome.com/obituaries/Robert-E-Crimo-Sr-?0bld=3394384

Sent from my 1Phone



From: mary mccormack

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:17 PM

To: kimberly patterson

Cc: Colleen Delaney; Leigh Delaney

Subject: Re: Breaking News: A shooting at a Fourth of July parade in a Chicago suburb sent hundreds fleeing for safety. It is unclear if

there were any injuries or deaths.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Glad Leigh is okay.
Thanks for the update, Colleen.

Mary

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 5:02 PM, kimberly patterson < EGG__———_—_ o<
P
Sent from my iPad

On Jul 4, 2022, at 4:21 PM, Colleen Delaney <( NN v ote:

Leigh is okay. I received a text from her at 1:00pm that she was back at the police
station helping with the phones.

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 3:57 PM kimberly patterson i RGN /ot
- Does anyone have any idea if she has been heard from yet?@“ e me &
KK

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 4, 2022, at 3:55 PM, mary mccormack <G RN, V7Ot

I'm sorry this happened, Leigh | hope you're home or somewhere
sheltering in place.

Mary McCormac g

From: Colleen Delane
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:32 PM

To: kimberly pattersom
Cc A, " 2y M ccormack

Subject: Re: Breaking News: A shooting at a Fourth of July parade in a
Chicago suburb sent hundreds fleeing for safety. It is unclear if there were
any injuries or deaths.




Leigh is there. She works for the Highland Park police and was
helping at the parade.

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 12:29 PM kimberly patterson
wrote:
I am so sorry to hear about this-
- Kimberly

- Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: The New York Times <nytdirect@nytimes.com>

Date: July 4, 2022 at 12:19:20 PM CDT
wa

Subject: Breaking News: A shooting at a Fourth of July parade
in a Chicago suburb sent hundreds fleeing for safety. It is
unclear if there were any injuries or deaths.

Reply-To: The New York Times <nytdirect{@nytimes.com>

View in browser nytimes.com

BREAKING NEWS

A shooting at a Fourth of July parade in a
Chicago suburb sent hundreds fleeing for
safety. It is unclear if there were any
injuries or deaths.

Monday, July 4, 2022 1:18 PM ET

Hundreds of people ran from the sounds of gunfire in Highland Park, 111,
north of Chicago.

Read the latest
ADVERTISEMENT
=] T
RE [x] 3




You received this emai! because you signed up for NYTimes.com's Breaking News Alerts. To stop
receiving these emails, unsubscribe or manage your email preferences.

Subscribe to the Times Get the NYT app

Change Your Email Privacy Policy Contact Advertise California Notice

The Nevw York Times Com

wy Yori, NY 100128



From: L]

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:17 PM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert Crimo Archive Footage: File WA487 - YouTube

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=UfdangeP470

Sent from my iPhone



From: ejason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:19 PM
To: breynolds@glenview.il.us
Subject: 070422 Active Shooter Update (2)

Attachments: 070422 Active Shooter Update (2).docx



City of Highland Park Media Release

1707 St. Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 Staff Contact
www.cityhpil.com Amanda Civitello

MAammuanisatinne \Aanager
wman: davienowcityhpil.com

For Immediate Release Tel: 847.926.1043

July 4, 2022

Person of Interest Identified in Highland Park (IL) Fourth of
July Parade Shooting

Highland Park, Illinois — Investigators from the City of Highland Park Police
Department, the FBI, the Lake County Major Crime Task Force and law
enforcement agencies throughout the area have been working tirelessly on the
investigation of the active shooter at the Highland Park (IL) Fourth of July Parade.

Through law enforcement partnerships and community information and leads, a
person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo III. He is twenty-
two years old. He is believed to be driving a 2010 Silver Honda Fit, IL Lic. Plate DM
80653. A photograph is included below.

Numerous federal, State and local law enforcement agencies working on
apprehending this person of interest. Investigators continue to receive tips from
the public and law enforcement partners, and will follow up on all of them.
Individuals who have information to share with police, are urged to contact 1-800-
CALL-FBI.

The City of Highland Park extends its deepest condolences to the loved ones of
those who were impacted by the horrific incident in our community.

Further information regarding this investigation will be posted to cityhpil.com as
available, and law enforcement will continue to provide regular briefings to the
public.

Person of Interest: Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo I1I




From: Your Highland Park Il neighbors <reply@rs.email.nextdoor.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:20 PM
To: acumba@cityhpil.com
Subject: shots fired at hp parade? does snyone know ehats going...
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[ [x] B i

shots fired at hp parade? does snyone know ehats going on? My
daughter is... See more

IE] Caryl Aronson

152 [E == 55 [ share

(=] 9 <]

p
xlf«

3 Kimberly Thompson & 151 others replied

37is i

This message is intended for acumba@cityhpil.com. Unsubscribe here. Nextdoor, 420
Taylor Street, San Francisco, CA 94102



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:20 PM
To: jolson@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Possible shooter - on Youtube

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

hitps:/Avww, youtube. com/watch?v=<VdgLTBe VawQ
Highiand Police Dept - possible video of Highland Park shooter 4/4/22

He posted this video as the rapper Awake.



From: Hewes, Henderson A. <Henderson.A.Hewes@abc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:20 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Cc: Valle, Alondra; acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Good Morning America/ ABC News- Live Interview Request Tomorrow Morning
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I’'m just adding Amanda as well.

Thanks so much

From: Hewes, Henderson A.

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 4:48 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Cc: Valle, Alondra <Alondra.Valle@abc.com>

Subject: Good Morning America/ ABC News- Live Interview Request Tomorrow Morning

Hi Mayor Rotering,

My name is Henderson Hewes and I’m a producer for Good Morning America on ABC. First and foremost, our thoughts
and prayers are with the entire community following the tragic shooting earlier today.

I’'m reaching out to see if you are available to join us for a live interview tomorrow morning to discuss the latest on what
we know, and on the investigation? The interview would be at 5:30 AM Central time and conducted by one of our

anchors. | know things are still very fluid, but wanted to make sure you have our request.

I’m reachable here and on my cell at_ I’'m also copying my colleague Alondra who is on the ground in
Highland Park.

Thanks so much.

All my best,
Henderson



From: Friel, Jamie <Jamie.Friel@northbrook.il.us>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:21 PM

To: thansen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: intel

Attachments: image001.jpg; susp car.jpg; Susp photo.jpg
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hanselman, J." <Jamison.Hanselman@northbrook.il.us>

Date: July 4, 2022 at 5:15:17 PM CDT

To: "Mareci, Michael” <Michael.Mareci@northbrook.il.us>, Police <Police@northbrook.il.us>
Subject: RE: intel

From: Mareci, Michael <Michael.Mareci@northbrook.il.us>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 4:28 PM

To: Police <Police@northbrook.il.us>

Subject: intel

MSG NR:07042
ATTN:ALL AGENCIES IN IL

PERSON OF INTEREST IN THE HIGHLAND PARK ACTIVE SHOOTER INCIDENT. SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS WITH LONG GUNS. SUBJECT IS CRIMO,ROBERT E AKA
8oBBY MALE WHITE AP suBJECT MAY BE DRIVING A 2010 SILVER HONDA FIT
IL/DM80653. ANY INFORMATION CONTACT PD HIGHLAND PARK IL OTX 847/861-9611
GLENVIEW PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH CTR IL AUTH:CMDR ONEIL

Michael Mareci
Police Communications Officer
Northbrook Police Department







N ——
From: D
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:23 PM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert Crimo
Attachments: image.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Monday, July 04, 2022 5:23 PM
sneuman@cityhpil.com

Robert Crimo

image.png
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From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:24 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert Crimo Vehicle Photo
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Possible vehicle photo of Robert Crimo gleaned from Facebook.

>

Robert Crimo Archive Footage: File 1057136



From: ISP . DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Nardomarino, Frank

Subject: (U) Update 3: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness
purposes. Replies can be sent to stic@illinois.gov.

Updates are in red.

The suspect has been identified as 22-year-old Robert “Bobby” E. Crimo Hll and is believed to be driving a 2010 silver
Honda Fit. At this time, itis believed there is only one shooter at this time. However, this incident is still under
investigation.

At 10:14am, there was a call of an active shooter received. This is currently an active incident and residents have been
advised to shelter in place. The suspect is described as a male/white, age 18-20 years-old, small build, long hair, and
wearing a white or blue t-shirt. A rifle has been recovered at scene. At this time, 6 people are dead and 24 have been
transported. The suspect was shooting from a roof.

Several cities have Highland Park have cancelled their 4™ of July festivities. These cities include Highland Park, Winnetka,
Deerfield, and Glenview. This may not be a complete list.

Open sources report as many as five dead and 16 injured. Shooter is still at large. Area residents alerted.

The Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center has received information about an active shooter at a holiday parade in
Highland Park, lllinois. Open sources are reporting that nine people have been shot. There is no information indicating a
suspect(s) is in custody at this time.

This is raw reporting and the situation is rapidly evolving. Information is subject to change. Additional information will be
shared as received and as is appropriate.

**¥UNCLASSIFIED**
This document contains information obtained from open source information. While STIC has gone to great lengths to
verify the information found in open source documents on the Internet, this information may not be accurate. No
portion of this document should be released to the public, the media, or personnel that do not have a valid need to
know.



From: ISP . DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Schrage, Joe

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

Updates arein red.

The suspect has been identified as 22-year-old Robert “Bobby” E. Crimo 11l and is believed to be driving a 2010 silver Honda
Fit. At this time, itis believed there is only one shooter at this time. However, this incident is still under investigation.

At 10:14am, there was a call of an active shooter received. This is currently an active incident and residents have been
advised to shelter in place. The suspect is described as a male/white, age 18-20 years-old, small build, long hair, and wearing
a white or blue t-shirt. A rifle has been recovered at scene. At this time, 6 people are dead and 24 have been transported.
The suspect was shooting from a roof.

Several cities have Highland Park have cancelled their 4" of July festivities. These cities include Highland Park, Winnetka,
Deerfield, and Glenview. This may not be a complete list.

Open sources report as many as five dead and 16 injured. Shooter is still at large. Area residents alerted.

The Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center has received information about an active shooter at a holiday parade in
Highland Park, Illinois. Open sources are reporting that nine people have been shot. There is no information indicating a
suspect(s) is in custody at this time.

This is raw reporting and the situation is rapidly evolving. Information is subject to change. Additional information will be
shared as received and as is appropriate.

**UNCLASSIFIED* *
This document contains information obtained from open source information. While STIC has gone to great lengths to verify
the information found in open source documents on the Internet, this information may not be accurate. No portion of this
document should be released to the public, the media, or personnel that do not have a valid need to know.



From: ISP . DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Amy Hyndman

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

The suspect has been identified as 22-year-old Robert “Bobby” E. Crimao il and is believed to be driving a 2010 silver Honda
Fit. At this time, it is believed there is only one shooter at this time. However, this incident is still under investigation.

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

**UNCLASSIFIED**
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

To: William B . Bonaguidi

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

The suspect has been identified as 22-year-old Robert “Bobby” E. Crimo 11l and is believed to be driving a 2010 silver
Honda Fit. At this time, it is believed there is only one shooter at this time. However, this incident is still under
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

To: Sean Gallagher

Subject: (U) Update 3: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness
purpeses. Replies can be sent to stic@illinois.gov.

Updates are in red.

The suspect has been identified as 22-year-old Robert “Bobby” E. Crimo Il and is believed to be driving a 2010 silver Honda
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



From: ISP . DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@lilinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Lou Jogmen

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



From: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: RE: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4
during the 6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

Just checking back in to see if there is any chance that the Mayor or City Manager can join us tonight.

Thanks again,
Sheara

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4 during the 6p
to 8p ET {5p to 7p CST) hour

Hi Sheara,

Thank you for your outreach. I will connect with Mayor Rotering and City Manager Neukirch and follow up
with you.

If you need to contact me directly, please call J | NN

Thank you.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035



847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

From: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:51:24 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4 during the 6p to 8p ET (5p to
7p CST) hour

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Amanda,

I’'m a producer for MSNBC's Chris Hayes. Chris is hosting the 6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hours tonight. We are watching
this horrible shooting in Highland Park. Would the Mayor be available to join Chris tonight to talk about what happened?
This would be for a LIVE interview for about six or seven minutes during these two hours. We could accommodate her
on FaceTime, Skype, or Zoom. We could also take a phone interview with her if that's easier.

Thanks Amanda!

Regards,
Sheara

Shearg Braun

Producer

MSNBC’s “All in with Chris Hayes”

212.664.1747 {work)
L =T

212.664.5554 (main)




From: P R

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:25 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Robert Crimo Info
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://voutube.fandom.com/wiki/Awake

I found this about Robert Crimo

Regards,



From: —

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:26 PM
To: cityhp @cityhpil.com

Subject: Robert Crimo Info
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://yvoutube.fandom.com/wiki/Awake

I found this about Robert Crimo

Regards,

‘



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:26 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Bobby Crimo
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi. I'min NY, but my internet research shows that there is a rapper in Chicago called Awake the Rapper whose name is
Bobby Crimo.

Age looks right. Lots of photos.

Hope that’s a helpful piece of info.

All the best to you.l

Sent from Mail for Windows



From: m

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM

To: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Video of shooter from a rally

Attachments: 1B072DE4-12C2-4A96-8A25-5CF716FA41B5.moyv; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Sent from my iPhone



From: Drew?2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com>

Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I hope you and your loved ones are doing okay after today. Is there any chance somebody from the city is available to come
on MSNBC in the 3pm ET/2pm CT hour on Tuesday to talk about the investigation, how the city is doing, what it needs after
today’s shooting. It'd be a live interview with Hallie Jackson. We could do it from Skype, Factime or Zoom.

Thank you,

Brian Drew

MSNBC Booking Producer
Hallie Jackson Reports (3pm)
202 294 3936



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM
To: jflosi@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
EI SR
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 x14| [ i [E] j

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] "
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - .

Major Crime Task Force and law enforcement

agencies throughout the area have been working tirelessly on the investigation
of the active shooter at the Highland Park (IL) Fourth of July Parade.

Through law enforcement partnerships and community information and leads,
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo Ill. He is
twenty-two years old. He is believed to be driving a 2010 Silver Honda Fit, IL
Lic. Plate DM 80653. A photograph is included at right.

Numerous federal, State and local law enforcement agencies are working on
apprehending this person of interest. Investigators continue to receive tips from
the public and law enforcement partners, and will follow up on all of

them. Individuals who have information to share with police are urged to
contact 1-800-CALL-FBI.

The City of Highland Park extends its deepest condolences to the loved ones
of those who were impacted by the horrific incident in our community.

Further information regarding this investigation will be posted to cityhpil.com as
available, and law enforcement will continue to provide regular briefings to the

public.

1



City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe jflosi@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM

Iross@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting

—
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park =]
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - :

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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo lll. He is
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

Unsubscribe Iross@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Ngotice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM
To: anicolas@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] Tadeb mtec v e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 SIS ENISE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] e
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - i

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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo 1. He is
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

Unsubscribe_anicolas@cityhpil.com

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

sleonard@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park =

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
To: etrogi@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
(7] = -
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 HENSENSE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ]
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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo Ili. He is
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



City of Highland Park | 1707 St, Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe etrogi@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:27 PM

To: smieczkowski@cityhpil.com

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

Unsubscribe smieczkowski@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp®cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM
To: tmount@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
B " v oy
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 =] F] i SE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] =
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

dbailey@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park e
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - :

B

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
To: mdonofrio@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] e e sy
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] "=
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

mbobek@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ~]
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
To: rrubel@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
B ooy
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 B [ [ 1

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park B
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - .

Maijor Crime Task Force and law enforcement

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

amccarthy@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park X st

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
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Update: Person of Interest ldentified in
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
To: bstuant@cityhpil.com
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

klavazza@cityhpil.com

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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - ,

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
To: mschmidt@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 |ZI i EENEE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x]
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - ;

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
contact 1-800-CALL-FBL.

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

rwagner@cityhpil.com

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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County ; :

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
To: mstanley@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EE(EENSE

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park 5|
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County , i

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
To: acardiff@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] s e
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County = . .

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

City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM

sphelps@cityhpil.com

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
To: mhughes@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
‘E] e el
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 HENSENSE

Update: Person of Interest ldentified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park B : —

Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County , .

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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo |ll. He is
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

kfawell@cityhpil.com

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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo Illl. He is
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
To: dservin@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] = —

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
Lic. Plate DM B0653. A photograph is included at right.

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

Unsubscribe dservin@cityhpil.com
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
To: breif@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] ==
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
Subject: Update: Person of Interest identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] Bk mrd e e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 (x] 5 3 [x] 4

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

To: kkaczmarowski@cityhpil.com

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
To: mshimanski@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
EI RS
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EENSENSE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] " -
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

mbill@cityhpil.com

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

sgallagher@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park %] e

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

mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com

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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - -

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
To: ddibasilio@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
@ ooy
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 X el x] - ]

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park x] " —
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

mrosen@cityhpil.com

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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo lil. He is
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
To: pgeneja@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[ = -
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 =] lﬁ ] [_ﬂ

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [ix] e —
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

mhernandez@cityhpil.com

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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County . :

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
To: jkarecki@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] e el
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 ] e ] [x]

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
To: jemmerson@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
’_‘,E] e
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

cniculaes@cityhpil.com

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] “er
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
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:27 PM
To: erojas@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E vy Tripivesrye e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [E] % g

Update: Person of Interest lIdentified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] i
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
To: samidei@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [ig] e
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
To: jhunter@cityhpil.com
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
To: anelson@cityhpil.com
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

evega@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

E] by

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EE
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] e -
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

To: rhughes@cityhpil.com

Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [x] 3

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ="
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
To: rlandmeier@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 HE(IEENSE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park x] -
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
To: bverber@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] meeee=
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 ] 3| = % (3

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] mm— e— e
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

Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 527 PM
To: rberns@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E : ~~~~~ o B
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 HEISE [E] i

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] meem—
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

To: edecristofaro@cityhpil.com

Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 x]
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
To: loverholser@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest dentified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E bl Cihors-
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 ] 5 :la EE|

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x]
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County  _ :

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
To: drodriguez@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
) = -
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [E‘] i B 2

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] == e
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
Lic. Plate DM 808653. A photograph is included at right.

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

tjarosz@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park %]
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

To: mmolini@cityhpil.com

Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park Bl
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
To: jlanahan@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
%] mere
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 HRHEENCE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] tpamts e v s e
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

Unsubscribe jianahan@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

.

ixl o

Try email marketing for free today!




From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM
To: pcaruso@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 SEEEEE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park %] — e
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
To: jmusselman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] bl sty Ctee
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 =R i

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ol
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
To: blutgen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x:l '—-... _____ oid mer Foamen.
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EE ‘E AEE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park x] =
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
contact 1-800-CALL-FBL

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
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@®cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM
To: jeldridge@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] e e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 SFICEYEE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park P
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
To: cfisher@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] =
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 (] 3 FEG LE

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
To: bfabbri@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
EI Sy
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EE|EE [E] ;1

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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo 1ll. He is
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

jfriedman@cityhpil.com

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

Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County . .

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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo [ll. He is
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
To: mflaig@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E o R oy b
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [3] "
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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo lIl. He is
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

coneill@cityhpil.com

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
To: dlindgren@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] [ro— -
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

djensen@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park x|
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
To: aseibel@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Iinterest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] -
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
To: gmendoza@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] -

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

asroman@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ~
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - .

Major Crime Task Force and law enforcement
agencies throughout the area have been working tirelessly on the investigation
of the active shooter at the Highland Park (lL) Fourth of July Parade.

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

barman@cityhpil.com

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

Monday, July 4, 2022 5:27 PM

eforte@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest ldentified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] me —
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

To: alopez@cityhpil.com

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
To: jnoga@cityhpil.com
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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County i, i

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
To: joconnell @cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ok
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

To: ehallett@cityhpil.com

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
To: astolberg@cityhpil.com
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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County L .

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

Imcknight@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park X
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

To: egirona@cityhpil.com

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
To: pgrzybek @cityhpil.com
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
To: gstokes@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 & :rz’ i =]

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park x] "
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

clater@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] e e

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

To: Ismith@cityhpil.com

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

bmcdonald@cityhpil.com

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
twenty-two years old. He is believed to be driving a 2010 Silver Honda F|t IL
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park x]
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park X"
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
To: mcastrejon@cityhpil.com
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

kknoll@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest ldentified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park %
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - :

W

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
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 SESEEE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park % — e
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

llapaglia@cityhpil.com

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

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 527 PM
To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 {E] i [x] i = i

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park (] mesr—
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

To: dgraff@cityhpil.com

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park = -

Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County i :

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
Lic. Plate DM 80853. A photograph is included at right.

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
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] "o
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County _L :

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
To: jfontane@cityhpil.com
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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County i, :

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
To: jwilkins@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E' bl
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 HE|IEERE i

Update: Person of Interest ldentified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] = ~
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

ablackwell@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park 5
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
To: calbarran@cityhpil.com
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

jjackson@cityhpil.com

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
To: iiheme@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [i] mer— l
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

Unsubscribe iitheme@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Nt B
x| esies
et A € vt € < 1 4 B vy

Try email marketing for free today!




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest ldentified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park = ae
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
To: jpeacher@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 & j[ oHlEE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] —
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
To: dneidenbach@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] e

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
To: jeorrea@cityhpil.com
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
To: jcegielski@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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[x] s
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [xg] "
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County ; i

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

mlodesky@cityhpil.com

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

To: reurtis@cityhpil.com

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

To: pgoss@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

b rveme
{ o it At 403

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [i—: I—ﬂ I‘E] %

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park 5 S e

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

gvanblack @cityhpil.com

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
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From: CE——
Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou
Subject: Video made by shooter
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

https://youtu.be/VdgL TBcVaWQ

!rcative Media Arts Teacher

Edgewood School at Elm Place
Work Cell/ Text: (-
Instagram:
Twitter
Tik Tok
Facebook: Edgewood Middle School

YouTube Channel: tinyurl.com/edgewoodnews
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

ckozel@cityhpil.com

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
To: bpainter@cityhpil.com
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

wevans@cityhpil.com

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
To: cneder@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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E nmesay
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 SEIEFIEE

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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County , :

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

rabbott@cityhpil.com

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
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
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

To: rstejskal @cityhpil.com

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




Share

Share

Share

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe rstejskal@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@ocityhpil.com in collaboration with

[SLPUP O PRSP S SOUEPN S SR
[t dpwii
e o v Croes Crwtan - By 4 KOO s,

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM

To: ebreitenbach@cityhpil.com

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] " :
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
To: Ikosmatka@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] - e
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

aduchak@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting

]

J3ii5
E3

13l
E3)

13234

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EE(Y

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

To: fnardomarino@cityhpil.com
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
To: nlicari@cityhpil.com
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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County i, .

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
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM
To: kbest@cityhpil.com
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
To: cgottschalk@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 HEISERSE

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park X
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County . i

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
available, and law enforcement will continue to pravide regular briefings to the
public.
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From:

City of Highland Park <cityhp®cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM

To: tstadler@cityhpil.com

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [i] T ——————
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
To: emitchell@cityhpil.com
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

To: kwalters@cityhpil.com

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park "
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
To: sbadalamenti@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EENS j BE

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
E} Bt
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 ] E BENCE

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
To: mharrison@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| s
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 x] '1 ] i [x]

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
To: mminiscalco@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] =rm—
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County ~ _ L ,

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

rhaage@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park = —

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
To: mbarigazzi@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
) s
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 ] jl [x] i ] ?i

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] —

Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County L i

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

them. Individuals who have information to share with paolice are urged to
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

gyoung@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park 5]
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
To: rpluta@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E Tl Einan e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 ] i ] i ] i

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
pubilic.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM

hweil @cityhpil.com

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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County .

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
To: njahan@cityhpil.com
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
To: Jschrage@cityhpil.com
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
To: bmerkel@cityhpil.com
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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo IlI. He is
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
To: jferber@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[ e
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

ejoves@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park T —
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

mevangelista@cityhpil.com

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
Tor: bmiller@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park (x] —

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

akamischke@cityhpil.com

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

To: cplazas@cityhpil.com

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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County . X

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
To: rakash@cityhpil.com
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
To: pzegan@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [] o —
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

amohanchandra@cityhpil.com

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

wwilling@cityhpil.com

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [i] e ———
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

tferrari@cityhpil.com

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
To: rboyko@cityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [ "=
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

purbina@cityhpil.com

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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo Hll. He is
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

Unsubscribe purbina@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

o TS TR UUS PO PSR JUUIUR ST

X S e o v ey ot e

Try email marketing for free today!



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM

rbannon@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest ldentified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park 1 e —
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
To: nobrzut@cityhpil.com
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

To: jolson@cityhpil.com

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park Ix]
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
To: ddaniele@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Update: Person of Interest identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] ™ . mr
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
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo lli. He is
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
To: hpeskator@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ] "
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County _ i

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
To: bsoldano@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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

kstone@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting

f Vet oo
ix l e b Comsbore.

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 x]

Update: Person of Interest Ildentified in
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

To: rpeterson@cityhpil.com

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
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp®@cityhpil.com>

Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 5:27 PM
To: kmaslon@cityhpil.com
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
To: rmilanesio@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
)
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [5] "
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County  _ .

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

rkovilic@cityhpil.com

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

jolsen@cityhpil.com

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
To: mbruno@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park &
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
To: Idelaney@cityhpil.com
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

gwantuch@cityhpil.com

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

To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com

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
Lic. Plate DM 80653. A photograph is included at right. ‘

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

agalati@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park o -

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

Numerous federal, State and |local law enforcement agencies are working on
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
To: alidawer@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park x| ot
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County i .

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
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rcamacho@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park 0l
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
To: tdragicevich@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park e —
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County -
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
To: jmenzies@cityhpil.com
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

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] mermeee
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

To: trowland @cityhpil.com

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

rdisalvo@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Update: Person of Interest ldentified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [x] e e

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

crichardson@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

investigators from the City of Highland Park P St v

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
To: across@cityhpil.com
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

To: rflores@cityhpil.com

Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Fovn B ——
xl e b < bt

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [x] j =13

(x]
{123vg

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park = .

Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County . ,

Mzajor Crime Task Force and law enforcement

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

mvazquez@cityhpil.com

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [3] e
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
To: jhitchmough@xcityhpil.com
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park [3] e ————— —
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

bramirez@cityhpil.com

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
twenty-two years old. He is believed to be driving a 2010 Silver Honda Fit, 1L
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

Monday, July 4, 2022 5:28 PM
sneuman@cityhpil.com
Instagram of shooter 2min ago
IMG_7096.jpeg; attachment.txt
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Sent from my iPhone



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:28 PM
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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park X" e

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

Monday, July 04, 2022 5:28 PM

aknobel @cityhpil.com

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

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 5:28 PM

To: rmontemayor@cityhpil.com

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

Investigators from the City of Highland Park =] et S

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

falaimo@cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County
Major Crime Task Force and law enforcement
agencies throughout the area have been
working tirelessly on the investigation of the
active shooter at the Highland Park (IL) Fourth
of July Parade.

Through law enforcement partnerships and
community information and leads, a person of
interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby)
E. Crimo Ill. He is twenty-two years old. He is
believed to be driving a 2010 Silver Honda Fit,
IL Lic. Plate DM 80653. A photograph is
included at right.

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
To: jdotson@cityhpil.com
Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [E] i EENCE

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

To: surban@cityhpil.com

Subject: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park <] e

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
To: sjackson@cityhpil.com
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

rlind @cityhpil.com

Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting

xl frioicemptios i
i

View as Webpage July 4, 2022

3
13

x]
235

3338

E3
315%%

Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park X e
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County  _ ,

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

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:28 PM

To: jwilmot@cityhpil.com

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
To: kmccaulou@cityhpil.com
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
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County _ :

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
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